

From: [Office, Clerks](#)
To: [Campbell, Catherine](#)
Cc: [Vining, Krista](#)
Subject: FW: Transportation Standing Committee
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 8:44:30 AM
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)

Logging as Presentation request to TSC

From: Davis, Tanya <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 7:27 PM
To: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>
Cc: Peck, Mark A <[REDACTED]>; Espeseth, David <[REDACTED]>;
Couture, Megan <[REDACTED]>; Davis, Tanya <[REDACTED]>
Subject: [External Email] Transportation Standing Committee

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Good evening,

In a recent meeting with Councillor Lovelace, she suggested we reach out for to the clerks office to see if the Joint Regional Transportation Agency (JRTA) could participate in the April or May TSC meeting. We would like to come in and introduce the JRTA and provide an overview of our work via a presentation.

Can you please let me know what the process is? Happy to provide additional information as needed.

Thanks,
Tanya



Tanya Davis, P.Eng., PTOE (she/her)

Mobile: 902-266-6249

Email: [REDACTED]

5151 George Street, Suite 1000
Halifax, N.S. B3J 1M5